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RECEIVED

■fAS 1527452 2.2b Release Notification and Corrective Action

Name of Company: Regency Field Services ^ If Wifi / Contact: Johnnie Bradford
Address: 600 N. Marienfeld Street Telephone No. (432) 250-5542 (cell) (817) 302-9812 (off)
Facility Name: California C (Pecos River) Pipeline Facility Type: Pipeline

Surface Owner: I Mineral Owner: API No.

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter Section Township. Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County

10 26 31 Eddy

Latitude__32.06453 N____Longitude_103.80333 W_

NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release: Gas Only

Source of Release: Pipeline Vent

Volume of Release: 2.203 
MMscfVent 2J2^SjfYXLr
Date and Hour of Occurrence: 
01/12/2016 19:2001/12/2016 
21:53

Volume Recovered: 
None
Date and Hour of Discovery: 
01/12/2016 19:20

Was Immediate Notice Given?
El Yes D No O Mot Required

If YES, To Whom? 
Heather Patterson.

By Whom? Johnnie Bradford Date and Hour: 01/13/201507:55 MST
Was a Watercourse Reached?

□ Yes El No
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 
N/A

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* 
Watercourse not impacted.

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
The affected pipeline (California C [Pecos River]) was depressured to the atmosphere to facilitate the replacement of a section of pipeline that was 
previously clamped. The section of pipeline replaced was subject to additional leaks due to corrosive factors. This pipeline transports sweet field gas to 
gas processing plants downstream.

Vent Coordinates: 32.06453N I03.803333W (BLM)

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

This blowdown was in response to a leak on this pipeline that occurred on 12/23/2015 where the leak was clamped. In this instance, the damaged section 
of pipe was replaced with new requiring that the pipeline be blown down again. A PIG was ran on the pipeline before the blowdown to avoid any liquid 
release; therefore, there were no soil impacts from this event.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Signature:

Printed Name: Johnnie Bradford
Approved by Environmental Specialist:

Title: Sr. Environmental Specialist Approval Date
: 1116 \l/>

Expiration Date

E-mail Address: johnnie.bradford@energytransfer.com Conditions of Approval

Date: 01/13/2016 Phone: (817) 302-9812

; FiuAL M“h‘d 1:1

W3W5* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary



Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bradford, Johnnie <Johnnie.Bradford@energytransfer.com>
Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:04 PM
Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Pipeline Releases - Energy Transfer Partners, LP
01122016-CalSegl964RiserStrike-C-141.pdf; 01122016-CalRprl_eakPipeRplc-C-141.pdf

Good Evening Heather,

As promised, I have attached the two C-141 reports discussed earlier this morning. If you should have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Sincerely,

Johnnie Bradford

ENERGY TRANSFER

Johnnie Bradford Energy Transfer Partners - Sr. Environmental Specialist 
600 N. Marienfeld Sir. Ste. 700 Midland, Texas 79701 | (817) 302-9812/(432) 250-5542

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.
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